

FILED MAR 4 1988

SENATE FILE 2301
BY COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
Approved (p. 630)

Passed Senate, Date 3/2/88 (p. 72) Passed House, Date 4/11/88 (p. 1072)
Vote: Ayes 42 Nays 1 Vote: Ayes 97 Nays 0
Approved April 28, 1988

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the maintenance of local financial support by
2 governmental subdivisions for operating expenses of local
3 libraries.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

SF 2301

1 Section 1. Section 303B.6, subsection 12, Code 1987, is
2 amended to read as follows:

3 ~~12. Shall require, as a condition for receiving services,~~
4 ~~that a~~ encourage governmental subdivision ~~assure maintenance~~
5 ~~of subdivisions to maintain~~ local effort ~~to~~ financial support
6 for the operating expenses of a local library libraries.

7 Sec. 2. Section 303B.9, Code 1987, is amended to read as
8 follows:

9 303B.9 LOCAL FINANCIAL SUPPORT.

10 ~~A regional board shall have the authority to require as a~~
11 ~~condition for receiving services under section 303B.6 that a~~
12 ~~governmental subdivision maintain any tax levy for library~~
13 ~~maintenance purposes that is in effect on July 1, 1973.~~
14 Commencing July 1, 1977, each city within its corporate
15 boundaries and each county within the unincorporated area of
16 the county shall levy a tax of at least six and three-fourths
17 cents per thousand dollars of assessed value on the taxable
18 property or at least the monetary equivalent thereof when all
19 or a portion of the funds are obtained from a source other
20 than taxation, for the purpose of providing financial support
21 to the public library which provides library services within
22 the respective jurisdictions.

23 EXPLANATION

24 This bill strikes a requirement that regional library
25 boards require cities and counties to maintain any property
26 tax levy used for providing financial support to public
27 libraries in order to receive services from the regional
28 libraries. The bill substitutes language requiring the
29 regional library boards of trustees to encourage maintenance
30 of local financial support for library operating expenses.

31 SUCCESSOR TO LSB 7571SC

32

33

34

35

to the public library which provides library services within the respective jurisdictions.

SENATE FILE 2301

AN ACT

RELATING TO THE MAINTENANCE OF LOCAL FINANCIAL SUPPORT BY GOVERNMENTAL SUBDIVISIONS FOR OPERATING EXPENSES OF LOCAL LIBRARIES.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 303B.6, subsection 12, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

12. Shall require ~~as a condition for receiving services~~ that a encourage governmental subdivision ~~assure maintenance of subdivisions to maintain~~ local effort to financial support for the operating expenses of a local ~~library~~ libraries.

Sec. 2. Section 303B.9, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

303B.9 LOCAL FINANCIAL SUPPORT.

~~A regional board shall have the authority to require as a condition for receiving services under section 303B.6 that a governmental subdivision maintain any tax levy for library maintenance purposes that is in effect on July 1, 1973.~~ Commencing July 1, 1977, each city within its corporate boundaries and each county within the unincorporated area of the county shall levy a tax of at least six and three-fourths cents per thousand dollars of assessed value on the taxable property or at least the monetary equivalent thereof when all or a portion of the funds are obtained from a source other than taxation, for the purpose of providing financial support

JO ANN ZIMMERMAN
President of the Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 2301, Seventy-second General Assembly.

JOHN F. DWYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved *April 28*, 1988

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor

SF 2301